Hudak, Eric (CI-StPaul)

From: Hudak, Eric (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

Subject: GSA Skyway Hours of Exception Application
Therese,

Please be advised that DSI has no objection to the Hours of Exception application as requested by General Services
Administration for the closure of Skyway #35 for the duration of the upcoming Federal civil rights trial of former
Minneapolis police officers.

Eric

Eric Hudak

Licensing Manager

Dept. of Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson Street, Suite 200

SAINT PAUL saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
MINNESOTA  P: 651 266-9132




